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2BE-KLG1116 - Company Change

Janet Stritychuk <janet@strity.com> Tue, Apr 18, 2017 at 11:53 AM
To: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Cynthia,

| was wondering if you’ve had a chance yet to review the email and attachments that were sent last Thursday (see
email below). Please let me know if everything is sufficient for your requirements.

Thanks!!!

Janet

From: Janet Stritychuk [mailto:janet@strity.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 9:34 AM

To: 'Cynthia Ene' <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>; 'lda Porter' <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: 'Christopher Pennimpede' <cpennimpede@gmail.com>; 'Olivia Brown' <olivia@ooleepeeka.com>
Subject: RE: 2BE-KLG1116 - Company Change

Importance: High

Good morning Cynthia,

Further to your email of 31Mar2017 (below), attached are two letters — the first is the joint letter from Northern
Empire and Montego whereby the companies agree that Montego has assumed all responsibilities and liabilities
under NWB water licence 2BE-KLG1116 and Montego is now bringing forward the request for the water licence
renewal. The second letter provides proof that Montego is a valid legal entity capable of assuming responsibility for
the undertaking authorized under licence 2BE-KLG1116.

Montego also has supplied their financial statement from 31Dec2016 and | have included this as well.

Please confirm that these documents satisfy NWB'’s requirements.

Thank you.
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Janet

Janet Stritychuk

519-219-1377 Phone
604-837-4447 Cell

Janet@strity.com

JM STRITYCHUK
& Associates Inc.

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 4:33 PM

To: Janet Stritychuk <janet@strity.com>; Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: 2BE-KLG1116 - Company Change

Thanks for the email Janet, yes please send both by email (attached scanned copy) originals in the mail.

Sincerely,

Cynthia
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